Fw: Accident involving SHA4753J and your insured SHD8427C dated

24.01.18
Lim Tien Siong io. motor.survey 26/01/2018 03:06 PM
<. Roger How Keen Meng, kalvinang

From Lim Tien Siong/cdge/delgronotes
Ta motor.survey@axa.com.sg
Lo Roger How Keen Meng/cdge/delyronates@delgronotes, kalvinangiulkkauto.com

Officer in charge,

48 hours ended.
Without further delay,

Base on sequence we shall engage LKK (surveyor panel) to survey our client vehicle SHA4753J

Best Regards,

Lim Tien Siong

Taxi Crash Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd

Off:62148398 / Fax:65468156

——~ Forwarded by Lim Tien Siong/cdge/delgronotes on 26/01/2018 09:30 AM -

From: Lim Tien Siong/cdge/delgronotes

To: motor.survey@axa.com.sg

Date: 25/01/2018 03:20 PM

Subject Fw: Accident involving SHA4753J and your insured SHD9427C dated 24.01.18

Officer in charge,

A gentle reminder.
Thanks.

Best Regards,

Lim Tien Siong

Taxi Crash Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd

Off:62148398 / Fax:65468156

----- Forwarded by Lim Tien Siong/cdge/delgronotes on 25/01/2018 03:19 PM =----

From: Lim Tien Siong/cdge/delgronotes

To: motor.survey@axa.com.sg

Date: 24/01/2018 02:59 PM

Subject: Accident involving SHA4753J and your insured SHD9427C dated 24.01.18

Officer in charge,

.
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Best Regards,

Lim Tien Siong

Taxi Crash Repair / ComfortDeigro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off:62148398 / Fax:65468156



